IN THE SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

OFFICE OF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL, : No. 2908 Disciplinary Docket No. 3

Petitioner
No. 111 DB 2022

Attorney Registration No. 15621
CHARLES W. JOHNSTON,

Respondent (Cumberland County)

ORDER

PER CURIAM

AND NOW, this 8" day of March, 2023, upon consideration of the Verified
Statement of Resignation, Charles W. Johnston is disbarred on consent from the Bar of
this Commonwealth. See Pa.R.D.E. 215. Respondent shall comply with the provisions

of Pa.R.D.E. 217 and pay costs to the Disciplinary Board. See Pa.R.D.E. 208(q).

A True Co&g Nicole Traini
As Of 03/08/2023

Attest: U@W?}Wbé

Chief Clerk
Supreme Court of Pennsylvania




BEFORE THE DISCIPLINARY BOARD OF
THE SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

OFFICE OF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL, : No. 2908 Disciplinary Docket
Petitioner : No. 3 - Supreme Court

No. 111 DB 2022
V.
Atty. Reg. No. 15621
CHARLES W. JOHNSTON, : '
Respondent : (Cumberland County)

RESIGNATION
UNDER Pa.R.D.E. 215

Charles W. Johnston, hereby tenders his unconditional
resignation from the practice of law in the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania in conformity with Rule 215, Pa.R.D.E.
{("Enforcement Rules"), and further states as follows:

1. He is an attorney admitted in the Commonwealth of

Pennsylvania, having been admitted to the bar on or about

September 29, 1972. His attorney registration number is
15621.

2. He desires to submit his resignation as a member of
said bar.

3. His resignation is freely and voluntarily rendered;

he is not being subjected to coercion or duress; and he is
fully aware of the implications of submitting this

resignation.



4, He 1is aware that there are presently pending
investigations into allegations that he has been guilty of
misconduct, based upon his conviction of criminal charges as
more fully set forth in the Judgment in a Criminal Case, a
true and correct copy of which is attached hereto and made a
part hereof as “Exhibit A.”

5. On November 4, 2021, he was convicted of one count
of Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments and Agencies,
in violation of 18 U.S.C § 1505, in the United States District
Court for the Middle District of Pennsylvania in a case
captioned, United States of America v. Charles W. Johnston,
No. 1:18-CR-127, relating to his role as legal counsel for the
Plumbers and Pipefitters, Local No. 520 Pension Plan, which
conviction constitutes a per se ground for discipline under
Enforcement Rule 203(b) (1).

a. By Supreme Court Order dated October 5, 2022,
he was placed on temporary suspension based on
his criminal conviction, a true and correct
copy of which is attached hereto and made a
part hereof as “Exhibit B.”

6. He submits the within resignation because the said
conviction stands as a per se ground for discipline under

Enforcement Rules 214 (e) and 203(b) (1), and because he is



guilty of the crime.

7. He submits the within resignation because he knows
that if charges were predicated upon the conviction, he could
not successfully defend against them.

8. He is fully aware that submission of this
Resignation Statement is irrevocable and that he can only
apply for reinstatement to the practice of law pursuant to the
provisions of Enforcement Rule 218 (b} and (c).

9. He 1is aware that pursuant to Enforcement Rule
215(c), the fact that he has tendered this resignation shall
become a matter of public record immediately upon delivery of
the resignation statement to Disciplinary Counsel or the
Secretary of the Board.

10. Upon entry of the order disbarring him on consent,
he will promptly comply with the notice, withdrawal,
resignation, trust accounting, and cease-and-desist provisions
of subdivisions (a), (b), (c¢) and (d) of Enforcement Rule 217.

11. On October 31, 2022, he filed a verified statement
of compliance as required by Enforcement Rule 217(e) (1)
following his placement on temporary suspension.

12. He is aware that the waiting period for eligibility
to apply for reinstatement to the practice of law under

Enforcement Rule 218(b) shall begin from the date of his



verified statement of compliance, and if the order of
disbarment contains a provision that makes the disbarment
retroactive to an earlier date, then the waiting period will
be deemed to have begun on that earlier date.

13. He acknowledges that he is fully aware of his right
to consult and employ counsel to represent him in the instant
proceeding. He has not retained, consulted with and acted
upon the advice of counsel in connection with his decision to
execute the within resignation.

It is understood that the statements made herein are
subject to the penalties of 18 Pa.C.S., Section 4904 (relating
to unsworn falsification to authorities).

5 ™

Signed this day of February, 2023.

[ e

Char1es W. Jobhiston

WITNESS:
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
Middle District of Pennsylvania.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
v. )
CHARLES W."JOHNSTON § Case Number: 1:18-CR-127

; USM Number: 76380-067

) Peter Goldberger, Esq.

) Defendant’s Attorncy
THE DEFENDANT:
O pleaded guilty to count(s)
[J pleaded nolo contendere to count(s)

which was sccepted by the cowt.
f was found guilty on count(s) 1
after a pleda of not guilty.
The defendant is adjudicated guilty of these offenses:
Title & Section Natgre of Offense; Qffense Ended Count
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments & Agancies  5/1/2015 1
The defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2throngh 6 of this judgment. The sentence is imposed pursuan to

the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984,
] The defendant has been found not guilty on count(s)
[ Count(s) O s [J are dismissed on the motion of the United States.

It Is ordered that the defendant must notify the United States sttomey Far ¢his district within 30 days of any e of naroe, residence
mailing address until all fines, restitutian, costs, and special assassments imposed by this judgment fuﬁ id. If to itution,
ge de&n&nt roust notify ﬂle.:'om and United States altomey of material chtngubh)!' w‘gtjmrmc cuc:?mm%g:l ¢ pay mstiation

. '/"\‘w 71812022
@JI‘“’/ (J\J\

Jennifer P. Wiison, United States District Court Judga

Name sad Title of Jugge

7l8 A022
Certified from the record Due T

pate _ /1 /22

_Peter J. Welsh, Clerk

Per
Deputy Clerk i IEEEEG— A

b Exhibit A -

e —— ——— At e 55 o
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DEFENDANT: CHARLES W, JOHNSTON
CASE NUMBER; 1:18-CR-127

PROBATION

You are hereby senienced to probation for a term oft

One (1) Year - The defendant Is directad to ratum to the Eaatern District of Virginia, and rapart for supervision at the
Probation Offics in Alexandria.

MANDATORY CONDITIONS

You must not corpnilt snother faderal, atate or local crime.
You must nof unlgwiully possess a controlled ubstance.
You must refrain from any unlawful #se of a controlled substancs, You must submit to one drug test within 15 days of piacement on
probation and &1 least two perindio drug tewts thereafter; as dotarmined by the court,
& The sbove drug testing condition i susponded, based on the court's deterination that you pose s low ritk of futere
substance abuss. (oheck { appiicodle)
4. N You must cooperate in the collection of DNA .

bl ndad

5. [0 Youmustcomply with the requirements of the Sex Offender Registration and Notification Act (34 U.S.C. § 20901, e/ saq.)
as directed by the probation officsr; the Burest of Prisons, or any state sex offender registration agency in the location where you
reside, wark, sre a student, or were coavicted of a qualifying . (chuck {f pplicable)

6. [J You must participate in an spproved program for domestic violence. /ohck (fappiicoble)

7. O You oust make restitution iu scoordance with 13 U.8.C. §§ 2248, 2259, 2264, 2327, 3663, 3663A, and 3664. (chect f applicoble)

B.  You mmstpyy the assesgment imposet in acoordanse with 18 U.S.C. § 3013,

?. I this judgment imposes & fine, you must pay in accordance with the Schedulo of Payments sheet of this | ent.

0. You must notify the coart of any material thange in yoltr economic circumstances thet might affeot your ability to pay restitution,
fines, or special assessments.

You must comply with the standard conditions that have been adopted by this court as well as with any other conditions on the attached
page-
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DEFENDANT: CHARLES'W. JOHNSTON
CASE NUMBER: 1:18-CR-127

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

As part of your probation, you must cotiply with the following standsrd conditions of supervision. These conditions are imposed because
thoy establish tho busio expectations for your behvior while on supervision sad idontify the minimym tools nesded by probation officers
to keep informed, report to the court sbout, and bring sbout improvements in your ot and condition.

You tust report to the probation office in the federa] judicizl district where you are suthorized to reside within 72 hours of the time
you were sentenced, uniess the probation officer instructs you to ceport to a differont probation office or within & differeat time fame.
Afer inltially reporting to the probation offics, you will receive Instructions from the ooust or the probation officer about how wnd
when you must report to the probation officer, and you must repottto the probetion officer as instructed,

You umtthpot knowm;!o{n leave the federal Judicial district where you are authorived to reside-without first gotting permission from the

couart or - gfTicer.

You must truthfully the questions esked by your probation officer.

You must live at s plage approved by theprobation officer. If you plan te change whete you live or anything about your liviag

srrangements (such a3 the people you live with), you must notify the probatfon officer at lorst 10 days before the change. If notifying

the probation officar in advance is not possible dus to unanticipated circumstences, you must notify the probstion officer within 72

hounofbsunilg:mohdunmorurmddmp

6. You mustallow robubn officer to visit you at sny time al yous home or elscwhere, and-you must permit the probation officer to

take any items profilbited by the conditions of your supesvision that he or she observes in plain visw,

7. You must work full time (at least 30 bours per weak) at a lawful type of employment, unless the probation officer excuses you from
dong s0. 1f you da not have full-time am ‘you must try to find full-time employment, uniess the probation officer excuses
you doing s0. If you plan to chango whors you work or anything about your work (such as your position or your job

jes), you must wotify the probation officer at teast 10 day bafore the changs. If notifying the probation officer at least 10
days in advanos is not possible dueLto unanticipated circamstances, you must notify the probation officer within 72 bours of becomiag
aware of 8 change or expscted change,

8. You must not communicats or inforact with someone you lmow is engaged in criminal activity. If you know someone hag been
convimdmbm.o;; felony, you must niot knowingly conununicete or interact with thet person without first getting the permission of the

OLIICEr.

9. ifyou are arrested or questioned by a law caforoement officer, you must notify the probation officer within 72 hours.

10, You must not own, possess, or have sccess to a firsarm, ammuaition, destructive device, or dangerous wenpon (i.e., snything that was
desigaed, or was modified (or, the specific purpose of ceusing bodily injury or death & ancther person such as nunchakus or tesers).

(1. You must not act or make any agreement with a law enforcement ageacy (o act as a confidentia! humsn sousce or Informant without
firse gesting the permission of tho court,

12. Ifthe probation afficer dotermines that you pose a risk to another person (inoluding an organization), the probation officer may

require you (o notify the person sbout the ritk and you must comply with thas instruction. The probation officer may contact the

ﬁmmmummwmmmmm

13. must llow the instructions of the probation officer related to the conditions of supervision.

14.  You must notify the court of any material change in your scenomic tircumstances that mighe affect your ability to pay restitution,

fines oc.special sssessments

U.S. Probation Office Use Ouly

A U.S. probation officar has instructad me o thie conditians specified by the cowrt and has provided me with o writts copy of this
m containing thise conditions. Por further infarmation regaeding these conditions, see Overview of Probation-and Swpervired
Conditions, avallsble at: yww.uscourts.gov.

b

war Lo

Defendant’s Signature _ Date

. —————— o + o —— g ~es——
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DEFENDANT: CHARLES W. JOHNSTON
CASE NUMBER: 1:18-CR-127

ADDITIONAL PROBATION TERMS

1. The defendant must cooperate in tha collection of a DNA sample.

2. The defendant must not use o poasess any controlled substances without a valid preseripiion. If he does have a valid
prescription, he must disclose the presctiption information to the probation officar and follow the Inatructions on the
prescription.

b ———

- —
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DEFENDANT: CHARLES W. JOHNSTON
CASE NUMBER: 1:18-CR-127

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

The dofendant must psy the total criminal monetary penalties under the whedule'orpnymmts on Sheet 6.

Assotsment mmm Fine AVAA Assesamentt JVTA Assemment®”
TOTALS $ 100.00 $ 60,000.00 s s ]
{1 The dstermination of restitution is deferred untl . An Amended Judgmen! in a Eriminal Case (AO 245C) will be
entered afler such determination.

(O The defeadant must make restitution (Including commueity restitution) to the following payees in the amount listed below.

lf the defendant makes a pactial paym hali less specified otherwise in
theprority s o puu:ﬂ" iyt o i o o b v a e Apr gy 3 R 7 ) g el X el g bl
]

Name of Paves Total Loss*** Regtitution Ordéred ~ Priority or Percentage
/
TOTALS s 0.00 s 0.00

3 Restitution amoupt ordered pursuant to ples agreemieat $

O  The defoendant must pay interest on restitution and & fine of more thag $2,500, unless the restitution or fine is paid in full before the
fificsnth day after the dato of the judgment, pursusnt to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(f). All of the payment optlons on Sheet 6 may be subject
to penalties for delinquency and default, pursuant to }8 US.C. § 3612(g).

0 The court determined that the defendant does not have the ability to pay interest and it is ordered that:
1 the interest requirement is waived forthe [] fine [ restitution.
O thoinmerestrequirementforthe [ fine ([J restitution is modified as follows:

*A Anll ClﬁldPomolnph mmofzon Pub. L. 15-29
oﬂ"ﬁ%’mm 0; otoé 018, .g‘ub L. Na. 1i4-22, No. 1 .

ses for ml unt of losses are chha 109A, i1 0 d 8
o Fio i the Joml amapnt of losans it reduired pters 0, 110A, and | I3A of Title 18 for offenses committed on
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DEFENDANT: CHARLES W. JOHNSTON
CASE NUMBER: 1:18-CR-127

SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

Having assessed the defendant’s shility to pay, payment of the total afiminal monetary penuities is due as follows:
A @ Lumpsumpaymentof§ 5010000 due immadistely, balance due

O notliater than vOr
! inxcondancewith J C, O D, O B,or @ Fbelow;or

8 [0 Paymenit begin immediately (may be combined with [JC, 0 D,or [J Fbelow); or

C [J Paymentinequal (e.g.. weakly, monthly, querrerly) instaliments of $ over a paciod of
(¢.8., months o yaarg), 10 commence (2.8.. 30 or 60 dayy) after the dare of this judgment; or

D [0 Paymentinequal (e.g.. weakly, manthly, quarterly) instaliments of $ over s period of
. (a.5. months or ymars), to commence (e.z. 30 or 60 doys) after release from imprisoament to o
term of supervision; or

E [0 Paymentduring the term of zupervised release will commaence within fe.g.. 30 or 60 days) after relesse from
imprisonment. The court will st the payment plan based on an assetsment of the defondant’s ability fo pay st that time; or

F {1 Speciel instructions regarding the payment of criminal monetary penalties:

- The fine must be paid in full within 60 days of iImposition of sentance.

Unlessshe courthas express otherwise, ifthis {mprisonment, pe cnmxnll i
perind of & Y e ovise i thi Judgment imposce In B ey peT ot s dus during

All ariminal monets
gi'mw Raspom‘mg?msrm.m rmdebﬂwelerkofdlwoun
The defendant shall receive credit for all payments previously. mads toward any criminal monetary penaities imposed.

O Joint and Severn
Dcfcnﬂant snd Co-Deﬁndcm Nam Joint and Several Co ding Pay
ooy defendant num i Total. Amount Amount i lppn;n nte e

[0 The defendant shall pay the cost of prosecution,
The defendant shall pay the fotlowing coust cost(a):

0

{0 The defendant shall forfeit the defendent’s interest in the following property to the United Stetes:

shall be applied in the following order: (1) asscas —
%p;l 3” inerest, (7) ph Kk UL iy 35 it gt e S b AU RS g

- ——t— * . 1 = .




IN THE SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

In the Matter of : No. 2908 Disciplinary Docket No. 3

No. 111 DB 2022

CHARLES W. JOHNSTON
(United States District Court for the
Middie District of Pennsylvania, Case
No. 1:18-cr-127)

Attorney Registration No. 15621

(Cumberiand County)

PER CURIAM
AND NOW, this 5" day of October, 2022, having received no response to a Rule
to Show Cause why Charles W. Johnston should not be placed on temporary suspension,
the Rule is made absolute, and Charles W. Johnston is placed on temporary suspension.
See Pa.R.D.E. 214(d)(2). He shall comply with all the provisions of Pa.R.D.E. 217.
Respondent’s right to petition for dissolution or amendment of this Order and to
request accelerated disposition of any charges underlying this Order pursuant to

Pa.R.D.E. 214(d)(4) and (f)(2) are specifically preserved.

ATrue C Nicole Traini
As Of 10?&/2022

Chief Clerk
Supreme Court of Pennsylvania

o I I
- Exhibit B -



CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

I certify that this filing complies with the provisions of the Public Access Policy of the
Unified Judicial System of Pennsylvania: Case Records of the Appellate and Trial Courts that
require filing confidential information and documents differently than non-confidential

information and documents.

Submitted by: Office of Disciplinary Counsel

S ignature. q;wj'{ﬂ prE /;:; vofx X gﬁvm»"’“”‘yﬁ -

Name: Gloria Randall Ammons

Attorney No. (if applicable): 57701
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